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U. H. RADIOLOGY GROUPW
DOCTOR'S OFFICE BulLDINO

l' . UNIVERSITY HOSPITAL

7 2 0 H ARRISON AVENUE

BOSTO N. M ASSACHUSETTS O 2110
^*

(617)536 2384 .

#1=:^2 N April 10,1986
J. H. S H API R O. M.D.

Dr. John E. Glenn, Ph.D., Chief
Nuclear F!a t e r ial s Safety Section B
Division of Radiation Safety and Safeguards
United States-Nuclear Regulatory Commission
Region 1
631 Park Avenue
King of Prussia
Pennsylvania 19406

RE: 20-20975-01>

Dear Dr. Glenn:

This is to request a corrected copy to NRC License issued to:
Associated Radiologists of Boston,Inc.-ATTN: Victor Lee, M.D.
Doctors' Office Building, 720 Harrison Avenue, Boston, Massachusetts 02118
to read as follows:

6. Byproduct, source.and/or 7. Chemical and/or physical
special nuclear material form

A. Gadolinium 153
A. Any GD Series Source

GdO28. Maximum amount that license
may possess at any one time
under this license
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A.
1500 millicuries each

This correction isafter the warranted becauseNRC has
completed

no provision tolicense was in conversation
list received,it with the NRCs

source). was
license Therefore,the on a determined

us for license license of this type (any equivalentthat the
as it isany CD Series Source.

Weaction on the currently written
corrected license because appreciate immediate

wish to would would notpurchase is not
presently covered onthe GD Series Sourcethe which weSincerely, existing license.

9

Victor Lee, M.D. IVL/acs
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A. 1500 mil 11 curies each

This correction is warranted because in conversations with the NRCafter the completed license was received,it was determined that theNRC has
no provision to list on a license of this type (any equivalentsource). Therefore,the license as it is currently written would notlicense us for any GD Series Source. We would appreciate immediate

action on the corrected license because the CD Series Source which wewish to purchase is not presently covered on the existing license.

Sincerely, O t

FO\h 4)Victor Lee, M.D. "

VL/acs
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